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9/18/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

—

Re: Fw: OD / 6218508218SG / GBG 8233G Date of loss 23 August 2019

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Wed 18/9/2019 5:36 PM
To: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Priscilla,

The market value for GBG 8233G is $49K - $51K (est) as at August 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 3:55 PM

To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg) <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Fw: OD / 62185082185G / GBG 8233G Date of loss 23 August 2019

Hi All

Kindly assist with market value.

As this vehicle being Toyota Dyna 150 5 MT, any difference in market value if 3 MT ?
Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit 100.alg ro learn more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted

https:.’.’outlook.ofﬁ08365.CGmlmaiIlinboind.’AAQkADUxOWNIYmYZLTFhM2QtND I5Ny052WF!LTZIMzADOTIyM2IVI5NWAQACM1ZCLSGOyEIv%2Fb e 32



. 9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

FW: Fw: OD / 6218508218SG / GBG 8233G Date of loss 23 August 2019

Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>
Tue 17/9/2019 3:55 PM o/~ fen,
To: Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg) <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> ' [

[ﬂ) 1 attachments (754 KB)
2-4.pdf;

Hi All
Kindly assist with market value.

As this vehicle being Toyota Dyna 150 5 MT, any difference in market value if 3 MT ? .
L nov PP M & ] o
7 1\
Priscilla Sim LK Sa O e by
Senior Complex Claims Examiner [ihbirtot  Suvad(3.0)
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. e AT (1

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visir 10 5 to learn more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQ kADUxOWNIYmYZLTFhMZQtNDI5Ny05ZWFILTZleAOOTIyM2M5NwAOACMIZcLSGOyEIV%ZFb i AN



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power QOutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
317M

GBG8233G /

No

29 Aug 2019

TOYOTA //j////
DYNA 150 5MT

White

2017

1KD2758595
JTFAT35Y30K209336

$27,084.00 =
14 Nov 2017 /
14 Nov 2017

@/

$1,355.00
/f"‘

W

$0.00

13 Nov 2027
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$20,713.00 0./ p o
J\‘ ¢ [ane — o ;.’ m 1
$17,001.00 . 4

$17,001.00 ﬁ’f/w‘w,’ow — £ooo0
The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Aug 2019 bl

myu - 49900

FV - 1D o0
nNU - 5900
LB
WAV ’“g!AJj

oooz i

OK Ggvoo -+ 71500 = 931500

e M



Q/18/2019 Transfer Fea Fnaiiirv

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. : GBG8233G

Vehicle Type : A50 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)
Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment
Vehicle Scheme : Normal

Vehicle Make TOYQOTA

Vehicle Model : DYNA 150 5MT
Chassis No.: JTFAT35Y30K209336
Propellant : Diesel

Engine No. : 1KD2758595

Engine Capacity : 2982 cc

Maximum Power Output : =

Maximum Laden Weight : 3500 kg

Unladen Weight : 1760 kg

Year Of Manufacture: 2017

Original Registration Date : 14 Nov 2017

Lifespan Expiry Date : 13 Nov 2037

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
PQP Paid: $20,713.00

COE Expiry Date: 13 Nov 2027

Road Tax Expiry Date : 13 Nov 2019
Inspection Due Date : 13 Nov 2019
Intended Transfer Date: 18 Sep 2019
CO2Emission: 255.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised

Amount :

CO Emission:
HC Emission:
NOx Emission :
PM Emission:

The current road tax expiry is 13 Nov 2019. You may renew the road tax from 14 Aug 2019 with all pre-requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road tax is
renewed after 13 Nov 2019, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable to check on the late fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.
Amount Payable (From 14 Nov 2019 to 13 May 2020)

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(S%) (S%) (S$)
Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00
Sub Total: 25.00
Nett Road Tax Amount (After 0.00 - 0.00
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable : 25.00
Amount Payable (From 14 Nov 2019 to 13 Nov 2020)
Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(S$) (s9) (s$)
Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00
Sub Total : 25.00
Nett Road Tax Amount (After 0.00 - 0.00
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable: 25.00
Message

This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $91.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Road Tax payable and Transfer Fees respectively,
where applicable.

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

nups://vri.ia.gov.sg/ia/vryacuon/enqguire iransterreepetalsrroxy sFUNGU HHUN_IU=FUDUIUIDE |



9/18/2019

New Toyota Dyna 150 3.0 (M) Specs | Specifications Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM

Used Cars

wGEARMART.COM

TRUSTED BRAND
SHOWCASE

Toyota Dyna 150

Sell My Car

18 - 24 SEPTEMBER 2019
BEDOK MALL » B2 ATRIUM

Directory

“10AMTO 10 PM

Min Price ¥

Home » New Cars » New Car Brands » Toyota » Toyota Dyna 150

Resources

Car Buying

Car Selling

Car Ownership
Car Aftermarket
On The Move

Lifestyle

Featured Merchants

/i, DICKSON AUTO SOLUTION

L (A Mavnbee of B ran hubs Crou)

5 most established Paraliel
Importers in the East

The A to Z of solar films
and why you need them

» Go to articles

Home
Authorised Distributor Toyota cars are
Spec oyota Previa Specs, Toyota ©

Specs d Toyota cars are
Spacs, Toyota Corolla Axio Hybrid Spe
Tayvota Hiace 2019 Specs, Toyota

Cruser Specs, Toyota ._dud Cruiser

arallel Impor!

https:!!www.sgcarrnarl.com.'new_carsln

5. Tovota Noah Hvbrid Glebal Cerz Edit
nta Hybrid Specs,
ifire Hybrid Specs, Toyota Vitz Hybrid Specs

5§ Years Warranty with 10 FREE Servicing | Guaranteed COE, No Top-ups | 2 Years FREE Paint Protection

Toyota Dyna 150 (parallel Imported)

Overview Pricing

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0 (M)

Engine

Engine capacity
Engine type
Compression ratio
Bore x Stroke
Fuel type

Performance
Power

Torque
Acceleration

Top speed

Fuel consumption
€02 emission

Misc technical data
Transmission
Drive type

Measurements
Vehicle type
Dimensions (L x W x H)
Wheelbase

Min turning radius

Kerb weight

Fuel tank capacity
Boot/Cargo Capacity

Brakes
Brakes (Front)
Brakes (Rear)

Suspension
Suspension (Front)
Suspension (Rear)

Spotted an error? Let

2,982 cc

4-cylinder in-line 16-valve DOHC

unknown
unknown
Diesel (Euro V)

106kW (142 bhp)
300 Nm
unknown
unknown

10.3 km/L

257 g/km (Manufacturer specs)

5-speed (M)
Front-wheel drive

Commercial

(4690 x 1695 x 1985) mm
2,545 mm

4,900 mm

1,680 kg

60 L

unknown

Ventilated disc
Drum

Double wishbone
Rigid leaf

us know here

Products

M

Insurance

o
.

No Max ¥ Depreciation ¥ Vehicle Type ¥
- nlws wt Lidr
Photos Research Reviews
ubmit @ Review Report Error Printable Versi

ﬂﬁ/ﬂ"

Category A )

Features

Login

Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

Event sponsor:

q@g’wmﬂm

Select Another Make ¥ | Select The Make First  *

Similar Accessories

Share ]

Click on Madel to view specifications
3.0 (M)
3.0 (M)  FACELIFT

3.0 (A)

Specifications and features listed here are updated regularly, but may differ from actual vehicle

and other sources (eg. brochures, websites). Please ¢

information,

New Cars

Toyota
s, Toyt

quire Specs,

Used Cars Sell My Car

Directory

vota Hiace Mid Roof

ybrid Speedo Motoring
Toyota Voxy H

Products

Insurance

e, Tovot

ewcars_specs.php?CarCode=11536&Subcode=5763

Article

Privs Alph

a Hyb

ontact the dealer for the most up to date

Forum Resources

cs, Toyota GR Supra Sp
Sienta sp{‘ s, Tayota Vellfire Sp
ta C-HR w!am >
Toyota Harrier S

Tovota Harrier
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9/18/2019

New Toyota Dyna 150 3.0 (A) Specs | Specifications Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.CONM

Used Cars

Sell My Car

Login

Products

Directory

Insurance Articles

Sign up

Forum Resources

Toyota Dyna 150 Min Price ¥ NoMax v Depreciation ¥ Vehicle Type ¥ Category ¥ N
Home » New Cars » New Car Brands » Tovota » Toyota Dyna 150 new U{L:" Iiv
Resources Toyota Dyna 150 (raraliel Imported) Select Another Make ¥ Seloct The Make First  +
Car Buying Overview Pricing Photos Research Reviews Features Similar Accessories
Car Selling Add to Shorthist a Review Report Erre Printable Ve Share i B Y
Car Ownership
Toyota Dyna 150 3.0 (A) Click on Model to view specifications
Car Aftermarket
Engine 3.0(M)
On The Mo Engine capaci 2,982 cc
e Move ine capacity e 3.0 (M) FACELIFT
Engine type 4-cylinder in-line 16-valve DOHC
Lifestyle Compression ratio unknown 3.0 (A)
Bore x Stroke unknown

Featured Merchants
—

=G0 8688 DI o
288 ° our AUSPICIO
234 B QUE Ve R IO
¥ »
) P 4 |
(CHick here to see all Auspiclou s NUPbers

Related Articles

2019's most popular
Japanese Parallel Import
cars

Are you getting ripped off
ON your car insurance?

» Go to articl

Home

Toyota cars

3 Toyot

llet Import

r Specs, Toyota Land C
Hybrid Specs. Tovota Noah H

Specs, T

yota cars are Toyot
) olla Axio Hybrid Spe
yota Hiace 2019 Specs, Toyota Hiace

Fuel type

Performance
Power

Torque
Acceleration

Top speed

Fuel consumption
CO2 emission

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

Spotted an error? Let ys

Specifications and features listed here are

and other sources (eg. b
information,

New Cars

Toyota Alphard S,
- Hybrid S

s, Toyo
5, Toyota

r:

Used Cars

Alphard Specs, To

liser Prade Diese

Diesel (Euro V)

106kW (142 bhp)

300 Nm

unknown

unknown

10.3 km/L

257 g/km (Manufacturer specs)

5-speed (A)
Front-whee| drive

Commercial

(4690 x 1695 x 1985) mm
2,545 mm

4,900 mm

1,680 kg

60 L

unknown

Ventilated disc
Drum

Double wishbone
Rigid leaf

know here

updated regularly, but may differ from actual vehicle
rochures, websites). Please contact the dealer for the most up to date

Article
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9/18/2019 Used Toyota Dyna Car for Sale in Singapore, ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
N DX
9 9 BUY NOW
Toyota Dyna Price Range . Depreciation ¥ 2017 Y Vehicle Type ¥ N
Home » Used Cars » ABWIN Bus Pte Lt » Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M
Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M
Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
ABWIN BUS PTELTD
Price $53,800 Lifespan 26-Nov-2037
Depreciation $6,570 [yr Reg Date 27-Nov-2017
View models with similar depre (Byrs 2mths 8days COE left)
Mileage 7,689 km (4.3k /yr) Manufactured 2017
Road Tax N.A. Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $29,578 as of today (change) oMV $27,084
COE $36,095 ARF $1,355
Engine Cap 2,982 cc No. of Owners 1
Curb Weight 1,720 kg
Type of Vehicle Truck [ Summary
v
Features S0K
View specs of the Toyota Dyna 150 (2014) 3
80K
Description 5
Cheapest In Town, Price Negotible, No Need Repair, Still Under Warranty, Flexible In House Finance, Super High ?,_ 70K
Trade In, Call Now! g
60K
Category
Premium Ad Car, Low Mileage Car P g
Sy Sep-17 Jan-18 May-18
Reg Date
Status Click on the point to view the vehicle
Available
Shortlist Compare Add note
Resources
Report Error More Actions

Vehicle Evaluation
Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Fing out more

]

TN

Car Valuation - Free

Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started Company ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd
» dealer's pricelist
Posted on: 13-Sep-2019 | Last Updated on: 13-Sep-2019 » 121 vehs sold | 180 vehs available
Address 172 Sin Ming Drive
Search cars nearby this location
N.A,
Transfer Fee office No I
Down Payment $5,380 (cha Maximuim 90% Loan
] Contact Person(s) Dan 83213033
e B e MJ Khor 91647884
In Powered by

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=6986228DL=3113

112



9/18/2019 Used Toyota Dyna Car for Sale in Singapore, Carz World Pte Ltd - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars ed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

ONLINEEXCLUSIVE e

1GBPS FIBRE BROADBAND
AT $39.90/MONTH

Toyota Dyna  Price Range ¥  Depreciation Y 2018 Y Vehicle Type v &

Home » Used Cars » Carz World Pte Ltd » Tayota Dyna 150 3.0M

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M

Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price $56,000 Lifespan 18-Jul-2038
Depreciation $6,340 /yr Reg Date 19-Jul-2018

View models with similar depre (8yrs 10mths COE left)

Mileage 30,000 km (25.7k /yr) Manufactured 2017
Road Tax N.A, Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $23,986 as of today (change) oMV $32,972
COE $27,138 ARF $1,649
Engine Cap 2,982 cc No. of Owners 1
Curb Weight 1,800 kg

Type of Vehicle Truck

Features

New Facelift. Improved Euro 6 Engine. View specs of the Toyota Dyna 150 (2014)

: 1 Summary
Accessories L - |
Box At The Back. Retractable Mirror, Rare, Front Recording Camera, Key Remote, CD Player.
TOK
Description L
Confirm Cheapest In Market, No Hidden Cost. Tip Top Condition. New Improve Diesel Engine By Toyota Super ¥
Low Fuel Consumption, Most Reliable Model For High Mileage User, Heavy Duty, View By Appointment Only, g
Please Call For A Friendly No Obligation Discussion, Minimum Loan Requires/100% Loan Can Be Arranged! Only 2 a0k
PI Unit In The Market, Rare And Reliable. Consignment Unit. :ff
55K =
Category
Premium Ad Car 50K
Jan-18 May-18 Sep-18 Jan-19
Reg Date
Status Click on the point to view the vehicle
Available
Shortlist Compare Add note
Resources
Report Error More Actions
m Vehicle Evaluation
wrmssma s Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out more
@ Car Valuation - Free R, P i P
[ i i : om|
O ™\ Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started B2 !r ; i :
» deale pricehst
: » 49 vehs sold | 1B vehs available
Posted on: 17-8ep-2019 | Last Updated on: 17-Sep-2019
Address 33 Ubi Avenue 3 #01-57/58
Search cars nearby this lacation
Transfer Fee $25 Location Vartex
Down Payment $5,600 (chanoe Maximum 90%: Loan
Y ( Office No 65709482
1s’ ~ $743 Rased on a nrerest rat
Contact Person(s) Ben Lam 87428218

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?1D=847572&DL=2870 1/2



